
 
TO: Potential Offerors for Accomack County RFP #321 – Inmate Commissary 

Services 

 

FROM:  Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist 

 

DATE:  November 17, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1–RFP #321- Inmate Commissary Services - Accomack 

County Sheriff’s Office – Due Date Extension and Clarification 

 

Due Date Extension:  The due date for proposals has been extended to December 8, 2022.  

Proposals will be received by mail or other delivery service or via email, as indicated in the RFP.  

Proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. on the new due date.   

 

Clarification:  The commissary software for the banking system is “Lockdown.” (provided by 

Summit Food Services, the current vendor.) 

  “ID Networks” is the Sheriff’s Office vendor for “Jail Management System,” 

“Records Management System,” and “CAD.”     

 

Addendum #2 will follow, and will address questions that have been received concerning this 

solicitation.     

  

 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN 
THE ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS. 
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